

SHAUN RAINER

t. 07815561604 | e. shaun@shaunrainer.com | w. www.shaunrainer.com

Personal Statement

Web developer with 6 years commercial experience, looking to further my career within the industry. Recent experience consists of working in a small team building and maintaining a range of web applications such as eCommerce, customer relations management and manufacturing management systems.

Working as a full stack developer I'm happy liaising with designers and developing websites from initial designs through to finished websites implementing both frontend and backend using frameworks such as VueJS, React and Laravel.

I enjoy working as part of a team, sharing knowledge and learning from each other. I'm open to learning new languages, frameworks and technologies.

Technical Skills

- Laravel
- CSS/HTML
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- VueJS/Nuxt
- Linux/OSX
- JavaScript (Including jQuery)
- PHP
- MySQL
- Bootstrap/Tailwind
- Wordpress
- XML/JSON
- AJAX
- Version Control (GIT)
- API's

Projects

Get Candy - <https://getcandy.io/>

Get Candy is an open source eCommerce platform based on Laravel.

Main responsibilities:

- Working together with another Website Developer to build a complete larval package that consists of a API, Hub and Store front.
- Using screen designs to produce a working store front
- Building modules that improve the API and Hub
- Produced documentation.

Isuzu Trucks

Isuzu truck is a commercial vehicle diesel engine manufacturer.

Main responsibilities:

- Extending functionality by developing new modules for individual departments using Laravel and VueJS.
 - Maintenance of the web application and speaking to the client to help their experience using the application.
 - Creating imports to handle large amounts of data via console commands and form uploads that run in the background and notify user on completion.
 - Wrote PHP Unit and Feature tests.
 - Implemented 2 factor authentication in line with Isuzu's security policies.
-

Plumo - <https://plumo.com>

Plumo is a fashion retailer specialising in women's clothing, accessories and homeware.

Main responsibilities:

- Maintaining a legacy code base, refactoring legacy code and making improvements where possible.
- Developing new features such as coupons, additional payment gateways and marketing tools.
- Liaising with clients to help resolve any customer issues.

Meridian Kung Fu - <http://meridiankungfu.com>

A local martial arts school that lets customers book and pay for lessons online.

Main responsibilities:

- As the sole developer I developed from scratch using Wordpress, building a custom theme built on bootstrap and allowed clients to customise using Wordpress's built in Customise tool.
- Working and adapting a booking plugin to allow customers to book in lessons.
- Building branch websites that all worked from one Wordpress install so that they could be easily managed

Cadfolio – <http://cadfolio.com>

Cadfolio is a jewellery industry platform designed to streamline workflow between companies and professionals.

Worked in all areas of the platform, however, my main responsibilities were:

- Working independently to create a social network using external API's such as getstream.io
- Creating a Knowledge Base system with the ability to dynamically add/edit articles and faq's.
- The building of an internal messaging system for traders to communicate in real time.

Alba Rose – <https://albarose.com>

Alba Rose is a family run company with the aim of providing high quality, luxury diamond jewellery, at manufacturers prices, direct to the public.

Key areas that I was involved in were:

- Integrating a way of dynamically adding/editing stores from the Cadfolio platform complete with opening times and locations.
- Developing a number of forms including the contact, order tracking and forgotten password form.
- Implementing promotional codes that could be added/edited from the Cadfolio platform then used by customers via the Alba Rose checkout.

Goldmark UK – <http://goldmarkuk.com>

Goldmark a jewellery trade manufacturer, specialising in manufacturing engagement, wedding rings and other jewellery.

Key areas that I was involved in were:

- Producing a job discussion timeline that allowed traders and manufactures to post messages / comments relating to there order.
- Fixing live issues

Work Experience

Web Developer

June 2017 - Present

Neon Digital - Maldon, Essex

As a Full Stack Web Developer for Neon a small agency in Essex, I worked through the whole process of creating web apps. Using mainly PHP/Laravel and VueJS I worked on both frontend and backend also speaking to the client regularly.

I also worked together with the team on a larger open source eCommerce Platform which we developed to help us with our clients and the community, which is currently available in beta form.

Web Developer

November 2015 - June 2017

All Things Scene - Shoeburyness, Essex

As part of a marketing team, I have created websites using Wordpress and Perch to give customers an online presence within a small timeframe.

Building various e-commerce websites and sole developer on a large projects that involved a booking systems and various branch sites.

Junior Web Developer

February 2014 - November 2015

Cadfolio - Rayleigh, Essex

Working as a key part of a small team developing a large jewellery web application, which manages a number of e-commerce websites and assists manufacturers with the manufacturing process. This was achieved by using PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, jQuery, Laravel.

Time management has been an important part of my role as we had to get the application ready for at the IJL trade show.

Freelance Web Developer

July 2010 - February 2014

Working freelance I have created a number of websites for clients. Using Photoshop for design and PHP, MySQL, jQuery and WordPress for development.

Computer Technician

August 2009 - July 2010

Computer Upkeep - Basildon, Essex

My job involved on and off-site computer repair, which required good troubleshooting and problem-solving skills.

I gained good customer service skills, visiting customer's houses to fix their computer needs.

Education

BTEC National Diploma in IT Practitioners (Software Development)

2004 - 2008

South East Essex College

9 GCSE's

1999 - 2004

Interests

I enjoy traveling and visiting new places, also enjoy doing sporting activities such as; squash, fishing, kayaking and swimming.

Having a fascination with technology since a young age, I enjoy keeping up to date with the latest in technology being it with computers to technology within the home and am often the go-to guy for friends and family when it comes to technology advice.

References

Available on request